PUBLIC VERSION
EP
KR

30-2015-0008353

Issued
Issued

DM/088481
30-0809169

O.

The ’223 Patent

89.

The ’223 Patent, entitled “Rear Combination Lamp for Automobiles,” issued to

KC on December 13, 2016, from U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/534,676, filed July 30,
2015. The ’223 Patent lists Jung-wook Lim and Soo-Woon Jeon as inventors. A certified copy
of the ’223 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 1.15.
90.

The ’223 Patent remains in full force and effect and expires on December 13,

2031. KC is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the ’223 Patent. A certified copy
of the relevant assignment for the ’223 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 2.15.
91.

Together with this Complaint, a certified copy of the prosecution history of

the ’223 Patent is attached as Appendix O, with a copy of the references cited in the prosecution
history attached as Appendix O.1.
92.

The ’223 Patent is directed to specific ornamental design features for a rear

combination lamp for automobiles, as shown and described in the ’223 Patent. The ’223 Patent
has seven figures, showing the ornamental design features from various viewpoints. Figures 1
and 2, reproduced below, are exemplary:

Fig. 1

Fig. 2
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93.

A list of foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the ’223 Patent is

provided in a chart below. To the best of Kia’s knowledge, information, and belief, there are no
other foreign patents or foreign patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or
rejected corresponding to the ’223 Patent.
Country
CN
EP
KR

Application No.
201530104570.0
30-2015-0008351

Status
Issued
Issued
Issued

Patent/Publication No.
ZL201530104570.0
DM/088486
30-0811190

P.

The ’311 Patent

94.

The ’311 Patent, entitled “Head Lamp for Automobile,” issued to KC on January

10, 2017, from U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/547,396, filed December 3, 2015.
The ’311 Patent lists Jae Do Han and Mun Hyo Yoon as inventors. A certified copy of the ’311
Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 1.16.
95.

The ’311 Patent remains in full force and effect and expires on January 10, 2032.

KC is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the ’311 Patent. A certified copy of the
relevant assignment for the ’311 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 2.16.
96.

Together with this Complaint, a certified copy of the prosecution history of

the ’311 Patent is attached as Appendix P, with a copy of the references cited in the prosecution
history attached as Appendix P.1.
97.

The ’311 Patent is directed to specific ornamental design features for a headlamp

for automobiles, as shown and described in the ’311 Patent. The ’311 Patent has seven figures,
showing the ornamental design features from various viewpoints. Figures 1 and 2, reproduced
below, are exemplary:
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Fig. 1

98.

Fig. 2

A list of foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the ’311 Patent is

provided in a chart below. To the best of Kia’s knowledge, information, and belief, there are no
other foreign patents or foreign patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or
rejected corresponding to the ’311 Patent.
Country
CN
EP
KR

Application No.
201530434897.4
30-2015-0035962

Status
Issued
Issued
Issued

Patent/Publication No.
ZL201530434897.4
DM/089474
30-0833715

Q.

The ’471 Patent

99.

The ’471 Patent, entitled “Rear Combination Lamp for Automobile,” issued to

KC on March 14, 2017, from U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/547,411, filed December 3,
2015. The ’471 Patent lists Jae Do Han and Mun Hyo Yoon as inventors. A certified copy of
the ’471 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 1.17.
100.

The ’471 Patent remains in full force and effect and expires on March 14, 2032.

KC is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the ’471 Patent. A certified copy of the
relevant assignment for the ’471 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 2.17.
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101.

Together with this Complaint, a certified copy of the prosecution history of

the ’471 Patent is attached as Appendix Q, with a copy of the references cited in the prosecution
history attached as Appendix Q.1.
102.

The ’471 Patent is directed to specific ornamental design features for a rear

combination lamp for automobile, as shown and described in the ’471 Patent. The ’471 Patent
has seven figures, showing the ornamental design features from various viewpoints. Figures 1
and 2, reproduced below, are exemplary:

Fig. 1

103.

Fig. 2

A list of foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the ’471 Patent is

provided in a chart below. To the best of Kia’s knowledge, information, and belief, there are no
other foreign patents or foreign patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or
rejected corresponding to the ’471 Patent.
Country
CN
EP
KR

Application No.
201530435205.8
30-2015-0035883

Status
Issued
Issued
Issued

Patent/Publication No.
ZL201530435205.8
DM/089440
30-0833712

R.

The ’833 Patent

104.

The ’833 Patent, entitled “Head Lamp for an Automobile,” issued to KC on May

2, 2017, from U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/557,653, filed March 10, 2016. The ’833
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Patent lists Soon Il Lee and Ju Young Kim as inventors. A certified copy of the ’833 Patent is
attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 1.18.
105.

The ’833 Patent remains in full force and effect and expires on May 2, 2032. KC

is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the ’833 Patent. A certified copy of the
relevant assignment for the ’833 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 2.18.
106.

Together with this Complaint, a certified copy of the prosecution history of

the ’833 Patent is attached as Appendix R, with a copy of the references cited in the prosecution
history attached as Appendix R.1.
107.

The ’833 Patent is directed to specific ornamental design features for a headlamp

for an automobile, as shown and described in the ’833 Patent. The ’833 Patent has seven figures,
showing the ornamental design features from various viewpoints. Figures 1 and 2, reproduced
below, are exemplary:

Fig. 1

108.

Fig. 2

A list of foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the ’833 Patent is

provided in a chart below. To the best of Kia’s knowledge, information, and belief, there are no
other foreign patents or foreign patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or
rejected corresponding to the ’833 Patent.
Country
KR

Application No.
30-2015-0048299

Status
Issued
30

Patent/Publication No.
30-0838584

PUBLIC VERSION

S.

The ’836 Patent

109.

The ’836 Patent, entitled “Rear Combination Lamp for an Automobile,” issued to

KC on May 2, 2017, from U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/557,676, filed March 10, 2016.
The ’836 Patent lists Soon Il Lee and Ju Young Kim as inventors. A certified copy of the ’836
Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 1.19.
110.

The ’836 Patent remains in full force and effect and expires on May 2, 2032. KC

is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the ’836 Patent. A certified copy of the
relevant assignment for the ’836 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 2.19.
111.

Together with this Complaint, a certified copy of the prosecution history of

the ’836 Patent is attached as Appendix S, with a copy of the references cited in the prosecution
history attached as Appendix S.1.
112.

The ’836 Patent is directed to specific ornamental design features for a rear

combination lamp for an automobile, as shown and described in the ’836 Patent. The ’836
Patent has seven figures, showing the ornamental design features from various viewpoints.
Figures 1 and 2, reproduced below, are exemplary:

Fig. 1

113.

Fig. 2

A list of foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the ’836 Patent is

provided in a chart below. To the best of Kia’s knowledge, information, and belief, there are no
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other foreign patents or foreign patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or
rejected corresponding to the ’836 Patent.
Country
KR

Application No.
30-2015-0047070

Status
Issued

Patent/Publication No.
30-0838576

T.

The ’989 Patent

114.

The ’989 Patent, entitled “Rear Combination Lamp for Automobile,” issued to

KC on July 25, 2017, from U.S. Design Patent Application No. 29/474,301, filed August 5,
2014. The ’989 Patent lists Jae Do Han and Seo Hee Ahn as inventors. A certified copy of
the ’989 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 1.20.
115.

The ’989 Patent remains in full force and effect and expires on July 25, 2031. KC

is the owner of all right, title, and interest in and to the ’989 Patent. A certified copy of the
relevant assignment for the ’989 Patent is attached to the Complaint as Exhibit 2.20.
116.

Together with this Complaint, a certified copy of the prosecution history of

the ’989 Patent is attached as Appendix T, with a copy of the references cited in the prosecution
history attached as Appendix T.1.
117.

The ’989 Patent is directed to specific ornamental design features for a rear

combination lamp for automobile, as shown and described in the ’989 Patent. The ’989 Patent
has seven figures, showing the ornamental design features from various viewpoints. Figures 1
and 2, reproduced below, are exemplary:
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Fig. 1

118.

Fig. 2

A list of foreign counterpart patents and/or applications to the ’989 Patent is

provided in a chart below. To the best of Kia’s knowledge, information, and belief, there are no
other foreign patents or foreign patent applications pending, filed, abandoned, withdrawn, or
rejected corresponding to the ’989 Patent.
Country
CN
KR
VI.

Application No.
201430166738.6
30-2014-0014855

Status
Issued
Issued

Patent/Publication No.
ZL201430166738.6
30-0774275

UNLAWFUL AND UNFAIR ACTS OF THE PROPOSED RESPONDENTS
119.

Each of the Respondents, without license or authorization to do so, imports into

the United States, sells for importation, and/or sells in the United States after importation certain
replacement automotive lamps that infringe one or more of the Asserted Patents under 35 U.S.C.
§ 271. The Respondents’ lamps infringe the Asserted Patents because in the eye of an ordinary
observer, giving such attention as a purchaser usually gives, the designs of the Respondents’
lamps are substantially the same as the designs embodied in the Asserted Patents, and the
resemblance is such as to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the
Respondents’ infringing lamps.
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120.

Upon information and belief, the Respondents, without license or authorization to

do so, also induce the infringement of the Asserted Patents by providing instruction or
encouragement to other manufacturers, sellers, distributors, or others to infringe the Asserted
Patents by manufacturing, selling, and/or distributing the Accused Products. Upon information
and belief, the Respondents know and at all relevant times have known, or at the very least have
been willfully blind, that Kia’s Genuine Parts were protected by valid and enforceable U.S.
patents. Upon information and belief, the Respondents know and at all relevant times have
known of their infringement of the Asserted Patents or at the very least have been willfully blind
to its infringement of the Asserted Patents because they copied the designs of Kia’s Genuine
Parts. Upon information and belief, the Respondents also know and at all relevant times have
known, or at least have been willfully blind, that third-parties were infringing Kia’s Asserted
Patents. For example, upon information and belief, the Respondents provided infringing lamps
to third parties and knew or encouraged third-parties to import those infringing lamps into the
United States and/or sell those infringing lamps after importation in the United States.
121.

The counterfeit, infringing lamps identified in this section and throughout this

Complaint are merely exemplary of the widespread violations of Section 337 by the Respondents
for which investigation is sought. Upon information and belief, the Respondents sell multiple
variations of knockoff lamps, one or more of which have been documented herein as an
exemplary violation of Section 337 but in no way limit the Accused Products.
A.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’773 Patent

122.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’773 Patent. On
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information and belief, the LKQ Respondents have the TYC Respondents made certain knockoff
replacement headlamps that infringe the ’773 Patent and, thereafter, import into the United
States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those
knockoff replacement headlamps manufactured or have made by the TYC Respondents.
123.

A claim chart that applies the ’773 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9117-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2503141C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.01. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’773 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’773 Patent

124.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’773 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’773 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
B.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’701 Patent

125.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’701 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
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and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement headlamps
manufactured or have made by the TYC Respondents.
126.

A claim chart that applies the ’701 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9306-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2502157C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.02. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’701 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’701 Patent

127.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’701 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’701 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
C.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’506 Patent

128.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’506 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
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and/or sell in the United States after importation knockoff replacement headlamps manufactured
by Depo Auto Parts Industrial Co., Ltd. of Taiwan (“Depo”) or the TYC Respondents.
129.

Claim charts that applies the ’506 Patent to the TYC Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-12559-00) and the LKQ Respondents’ representative
infringing product (LKQ Part No. KI2502184C; Depo Part No. 323-1134L-ACD2) are attached
as Exhibit 4.03. For example, photographs of the Respondents’ representative infringing
products are reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’506 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’506 Patent

Infringing Products
(TYC)

(LKQ)

130.

The claim charts illustrate that the Respondents’ representative infringing

products infringe the ’506 Patent because the designs of the Respondents’ representative
products are substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’506 Patent, and the
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resemblance is such as to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the
Respondents’ infringing products.
D.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’931 Patent

131.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’931 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement headlamps
manufactured by the TYC Respondents.
132.

A claim chart that applies the ’931 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-12733-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2503152C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.04. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’931 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’931 Patent

133.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’931 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’931 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
E.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’933 Patent

134.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’933 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
135.

A claim chart that applies the ’933 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6604-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2804112C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.05. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’933 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’933 Patent

136.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’933 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’933 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
F.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’963 Patent

137.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’963 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
138.

A claim chart that applies the ’963 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6613-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2805111C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.06. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’963 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’963 Patent

139.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’963 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’963 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
G.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’218 Patent

140.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’218 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement headlamps
manufactured by the TYC Respondents.
141.

A claim chart that applies the ’218 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9460-90-9; LKQ Part No. KI2502171C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.07. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’218 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’218 Patent

142.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’218 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’218 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
H.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’975 Patent

143.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’975 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement headlamps
manufactured by the TYC Respondents.
144.

A claim chart that applies the ’975 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9516-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2502167C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.08. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’975 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’975 Patent

145.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’975 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’975 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
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I.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’976 Patent

146.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’976 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
147.

A claim chart that applies the ’976 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6651-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2801141C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.09. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’976 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’976 Patent

148.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’976 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’976 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
J.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’871 Patent

149.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’871 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
150.

A claim chart that applies the ’871 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6726-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2804114C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.10. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product is
reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’871 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’871 Patent

151.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’871 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’871 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
K.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’757 Patent

152.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’757 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
153.

A claim chart that applies the ’757 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6763-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2805117C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.11. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’757 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’757 Patent

154.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’757 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’757 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
L.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’762 Patent

155.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’762 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
156.

A claim chart that applies the ’762 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 17-5564-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2802108C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.12. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’762 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’762 Patent

157.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’762 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’762 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
M.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’764 Patent

158.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’764 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
159.

A claim chart that applies the ’764 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6780-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2804119C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.13. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’764 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’764 Patent

160.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’764 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’764 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
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to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
N.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’222 Patent

161.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’222 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
and/or sell in the United States after importation knockoff replacement headlamps manufactured
by Depo or the TYC Respondents.
162.

Claim charts that apply the ’222 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9891-00-9) and the LKQ Respondents’ representative
infringing product (LKQ Part No. KI2503196C; Depo Part No. 323-1152R-AC2) are attached as
Exhibit 4.14. For example, photographs of the Respondents’ representative infringing products
are reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’222 Patent.

48

PUBLIC VERSION
Fig. 1 of the ’222 Patent

Infringing Product
(TYC)

(LKQ)

163.

The claim charts illustrate that the Respondents’ representative infringing

products infringe the ’222 Patent because the designs of the Respondents’ representative
products are substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’222 Patent, and the
resemblance is such as to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the
Respondents’ infringing products.
O.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’223 Patent

164.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’223 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured by Depo or
the TYC Respondents.
165.

Claim charts that apply the ’223 Patent to the TYC Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6956-00-9) and the LKQ Respondents’ representative
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infringing product (LKQ Part No. KI2805130C; Depo Part No. 323-1957R-AC) are attached as
Exhibit 4.15. For example, photographs of the Respondents’ representative infringing products
are reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’223 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’223 Patent

Infringing Product
(TYC)

(LKQ)

166.

The claim charts illustrate that the Respondents’ representative infringing

products infringe the ’223 Patent because the designs of the Respondents’ representative
products are substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’223 Patent, and the
resemblance is such as to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the
Respondents’ infringing products.
P.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’311 Patent

167.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’311 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
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and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement headlamps
manufactured by the TYC Respondents.
168.

A claim chart that applies the ’311 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9822-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2502198C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.16. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’311 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’311 Patent

169.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’311 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’311 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
Q.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’471 Patent

170.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’471 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
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171.

A claim chart that applies the ’471 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 11-6911-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2805132C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.17. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’471 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’471 Patent

172.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’471 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’471 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
R.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’833 Patent

173.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement headlamps that infringe the ’833 Patent. On
information and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation,
and/or sell in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement headlamps
manufactured by the TYC Respondents.
174.

A claim chart that applies the ’833 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 20-9905-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2503201C) is attached as
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Exhibit 4.18. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’833 Patent.
Fig. 1 of the ’833 Patent

175.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’833 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’833 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
S.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’836 Patent

176.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’836 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
177.

A claim chart that applies the ’836 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Part No. 17-5719-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2803130C) is attached as
Exhibit 4.19. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product
is reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’836 Patent.
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Fig. 1 of the ’836 Patent

178.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’836 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’836 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
T.

Respondents’ Infringement of the ’989 Patent

179.

On information and belief, the TYC Respondents make or have made in Taiwan

and import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell in the United States after
importation certain knockoff replacement taillamps that infringe the ’989 Patent. On information
and belief, the LKQ Respondents import into the United States, sell for importation, and/or sell
in the United States after importation at least those knockoff replacement taillamps manufactured
by the TYC Respondents.
180.

A claim chart that applies the ’989 Patent to the Respondents’ representative

infringing product (TYC Par. 17-5546-00-9; LKQ Part No. KI2802107C) is attached as Exhibit
4.20. For example, a photograph of the Respondents’ representative infringing product is
reproduced below with Fig. 1 of the ’989 Patent.
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Fig. 1 of the ’989 Patent

181.

Infringing Product

The claim chart illustrates that the Respondents’ representative infringing product

infringes the ’989 Patent because the design of the Respondents’ representative product is
substantially identical to the design embodied in the ’989 Patent, and the resemblance is such as
to deceive such an observer, inducing him or her to purchase the Respondents’ infringing
product.
VII.

SPECIFIC ACTS OF UNFAIR IMPORTATION AND SALE
182.

On information and belief, the Respondents’ Accused Products are imported into

the United States, sold for importation into the United States, and/or sold after they are imported
into the United States. On information and belief, the Respondents will continue importing,
selling for importation, and/or selling within the United States after importation the Accused
Products, in violation of Section 337.
183.

On information and belief, the Respondents’ Accused Products are manufactured,

assembled, and/or packaged in Taiwan. See Exhibits 5.06-5.25. The Respondents’ Accused
Products are then imported into the United States, sold for importation into the United States,
and/or sold after importation into the United States by the Respondents and others. See Exhibits
5.26-5.54.
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184.

As detailed below, Complainants have obtained, in the United States,

representative samples of at least one infringing automotive lamp that infringes each
corresponding one of the Asserted Patents. Specific instances of importation, sale for
importation, and/or sale within the United States after importation of infringing automotive
lamps by the Respondents are summarized below.
Asserted
Representative Accused
Patent
Product
’773 Patent LKQ: KI2503141C;
TYC: 20-9117-00-9
’701 Patent TYC: 20-9306-00-9;
LKQ: KI2502157C
’506 Patent TYC: 20-12559-00

’931 Patent
’933 Patent
’963 Patent
’218 Patent
’975 Patent
’976 Patent
’871 Patent
’757 Patent
’762 Patent
’764 Patent
’222 Patent

3
4

LKQ: KI2502184C
(Depo: 323-1134L-ACD2)
LKQ: KI2503152C;
TYC: 20-12733-00-9
LKQ: KI2804112C;
TYC: 11-6604-00-9
LKQ: KI2805111C;
TYC: 11-6613-00-9
LKQ: KI2502171C;
TYC: 20-9460-90-9
LKQ: KI2502167C;
TYC: 20-9516-00-9
LKQ: KI2801141C;
TYC: 11-6651-00-9
LKQ: KI2804114C;
TYC: 11-6726-00-9
LKQ: KI2805117C;
TYC: 11-6763-00-9
LKQ: KI2802108C;
TYC: 17-5564-00-9
LKQ: KI2804119C;
TYC: 11-6780-00-9
TYC: 20-9891-00-9

Manufacturer Country
of Origin
TYC Brothers Taiwan
(for Keystone)
TYC Brothers Taiwan
TYC Brothers

Taiwan

Purchase
Purchase
Date
Store
12-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online3
9-Sep-2021 LKQ
Online
22-Sep-2021 Rockauto 4

Depo

Taiwan

9-Sep-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

12-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

9-Sep-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

12-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

18-Jun-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

15-Sep-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

12-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

12-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

12-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

27-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

27-Aug-2021

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

22-Sep-2021

https://www.lkqonline.com
https://www.rockauto.com
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Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
LKQ
Online
Rockauto

PUBLIC VERSION
Asserted
Patent

Representative Accused
Product
LKQ: KI2503196C
(Depo: 323-1152R-AC2)
’223 Patent TYC: 11-6956-00-9

’311 Patent
’471 Patent
’833 Patent
’836 Patent
’989 Patent

LKQ: KI2805130C
(Depo: 323-1957R-AC)
LKQ: KI2502198C;
TYC: 20-9822-00-9
LKQ: KI2805132C;
TYC: 11-6911-00-9
LKQ: KI2503201C;
TYC: 20-9905-00-9
LKQ: KI2803130C;
TYC: 17-5719-00-9
LKQ: KI2802107C;
TYC: 17-5546-00-9

Manufacturer Country Purchase
Purchase
of Origin Date
Store
Depo
Taiwan
12-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online
TYC Brothers Taiwan
22-Sep-2021 Rockauto
Depo

Taiwan

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

TYC Brothers

Taiwan

27-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online
14-Sep-2021 LKQ
Online
12-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online
12-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online
12-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online
12-Aug-2021 LKQ
Online

A.

The TYC Respondents

185.

The TYC Respondents have imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the

United States after importation the Accused Products in violation of, inter alia, Section
337(a)(1)(B)(i). On information and belief, the TYC Respondents have sold or offered for sale
and/or continues to sell or offer for sale the Accused Products via various sales and distribution
channels. For example, the TYC Respondents’ Accused Products have been sold and/or offered
for sale and/or are being sold or offered for sale in various popular online marketplaces, such as
Amazon5, eBay6, Walmart7, Rockauto8, and LKQ Online. Exhibits 5.01-5.05 are printouts of the
website pages evidencing that an exemplary Accused Product (i.e., TYC Part No. 20-9117-00-9)
that infringes the ’773 Patent is being sold or offered for sale in the United States in the above-

5

https://www.amazon.com
https://www.ebay.com
7
https://www.walmart.com
8
https://www.rockauto.com
6
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mentioned marketplaces. The specific instances of importation and sale of the representative
Accused Products are detailed below. 9
i. Importation and Sale of Products Infringing the ’773 Patent
186.

The TYC Respondents have imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the

United States after importation 2009-2013 Kia Forte headlamps that infringe the ’773 Patent. On
information and belief, the Accused Products that infringe the ’773 Patent include, but are not
limited to, TYC Part Nos. 20-9118-00-1, 20-9118-00-9, 20-9118-00, 20-9118-00-1, 20-9117-001, 20-9117-00-9, 20-9117-00, and 20-9117-00-1. These Accused Products are listed in the
Respondent Genera’s part-search website (https://tyc.autocaredata.com) as being available for
purchase in the United States. Exhibit 5.06 is printouts of the product description and product
images of a representative Accused Product (i.e., TYC Part No. 20-9117-00-9) from the
Respondent Genera’s part-search website. The product description reflects that Taiwan is the
country of origin for the representative Accused Product.
187.

Exhibit 5.47 is an order receipt dated August 12, 2021, and related invoices,

reflecting the sale of a representative Accused Product (Keystone Part No. KI2503141C) that
was purchased from LKQ Online in the United States and delivered to an address in the United
States. On information and belief, this representative Accused Product was manufactured by the
TYC Respondents (see the product label below indicating “TYC INTERNAL 20-9117-00-CR”;
see also the other product label indicating “MFG PN# 20-9117-00-9(K)” in Exhibit 5.26) and is
substantially identical to TYC Part No. 20-9117-00-9. Exhibit 5.26 shows the pictures of the

9

Kia seeks relief on the TYC Respondents’ any other products that may be discovered during
this investigation that infringe the Asserted Patents, regardless of whether those products were
identified herein.
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product packaging and label of the representative Accused Product. As reproduced below, the
representative Accused Product is labeled “MADE IN TAIWAN.”

ii. Importation and Sale of Products Infringing the ’701 Patent
188.

The TYC Respondents have imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the

United States after importation 2011-2013 Kia Optima headlamps that infringe the ’701 Patent.
On information and belief, the Accused Products that infringe the ’701 Patent include, but are
not limited to, TYC Part Nos. 20-12554-90-9, 20-12554-90-1, 20-12554-90, 20-12553-90-9, 2012553-90-1, 20-12553-90, 20-9306-00, 20-9306-00-9, 20-9306-00-1, 20-9305-00, 20-9305-00-9,
20-9305-00-1, 20-12554-00-1, 20-12554-00, 20-12553-00-1, and 20-12553-00. These Accused
Products are listed in the Respondent Genera’s part-search website (https://tyc.autocaredata.com)
as being available for purchase in the United States. Exhibit 5.07 is printouts of the product
description and product images of a representative Accused Product (i.e., TYC Part No. 209306-00-9) from the Respondent Genera’s part-search website. The product description reflects
that Taiwan is the country of origin for the representative Accused Product.
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189.

Exhibit 5.49 is an order receipt dated September 9, 2021, and related invoices

reflecting the sale of the representative Accused Product that was purchased from LKQ Online in
the United States and delivered to an address in the United States. Exhibit 5.27 shows the
pictures of the product packaging and label of the representative Accused Product. As
reproduced below, the representative Accused Product is labeled “MADE IN TAIWAN.”

iii. Importation and Sale of Products Infringing the ’506 Patent
190.

The TYC Respondents have imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the

United States after importation 2013-2016 Kia Sportage headlamps that infringe the ’506 Patent.
On information and belief, the Accused Products that infringe the ’506 Patent include, but are
not limited to, TYC Part Nos. 20-12560-00, 20-12560-00-1, and 20-12559-00, 20-12559-00-1.
These Accused Products are listed in the Respondent Genera’s part-search website
(https://tyc.autocaredata.com) as being available for purchase in the United States. Exhibit 5.08
is printouts of the product description and product images of a representative Accused Product
(i.e., TYC Part No. 20-12559-00) from the Respondent Genera’s part-search website. The
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product description reflects that Taiwan is the country of origin for the representative Accused
Product.
191.

Exhibit 5.52 is an order receipt dated September 22, 2021, and related invoices

reflecting the sale of the representative Accused Product that was purchased from Rockauto in
the United States and delivered to an address in the United States. Exhibit 5.28 shows the
pictures of the product packaging and label of the representative Accused Product. As
reproduced below, the representative Accused Product is labeled “MADE IN TAIWAN.”

iv. Importation and Sale of Products Infringing the ’931 Patent
192.

The TYC Respondents have imported, sold for importation, and/or sold within the

United States after importation 2012-2013 Kia Soul headlamps that infringe the ’931 Patent. On
information and belief, the Accused Products that infringe the ’931 Patent include, but are not
limited to, TYC Part Nos. 20-12733-00, 20-12733-00-9, 20-12733-00-1, 20-12734-00, 2012734-00-9, and 20-12734-00-1. These Accused Products are listed in the Respondent Genera’s
part-search website (https://tyc.autocaredata.com) as being available for purchase in the United
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